

Commissionariat Kingston
19th June 1828

Sir,

I have been favored with your letter of the 16th Instant and its enclosures, but I regret to say, the enclosures do not afford the information I require -

The total of the articles are in conformity to the Estimate for the Year; but in attempting to subdivide this Total, among the four different classes, or Tribes of Indians, by the Schedule of Equipment, I find many of the things do not agree - and consequently we cannot prepare them correctly -

I mean to say, that the number of Indians, do not correspond with the quantities of many of the articles required, and I would feel obliged by your dividing the Total into four parts as you may think necessary - and by your sending me the statement -

I have the honor to be
Sir,

Your very obedient servant

Wm. Hall

Col: Stevens
Indian Department